WBONO0001607

WBONO0001607
From: Andrew Parsons < GRO >
To: robert worden < GRO >, Katie Simmonds < GRO
i GRO ™, 'robert worden' < GRO >
Cc:r_"_Qp_r__ii_lj;mery’ < GRO >, Jonathan Gribben < GRO
i GRO P, Lucy Bremner < GRO >

Subject: RE: Report 3 to court [WBDUK-AC.FID26896945]
Date: Wed, 22 May 2019 13:45:54 +0000
Importance: Normal

Inline-Images: image001.png; image002.png; image003.png; imagectbe47.PNG; imagel1881be.PNG;
image970d06.PNG

Email is fine but just remember who you are writing to — the email will be to the clerk but with a view to it being passed
to the Judge.

Also, please copy the following people to the email:

Me

Coyne

James Hartley; GRO

Andrew Parsons
Partner
Womble Bond Dickinson (UK) LLP

% GRO

Manage your e-alert preferences

WOMBLE womblebonddickinson.com
BOND T Ay
DICKINSON ) (in)
From: robert worden < GRO >
Sent: 22 May 2019 14:44 ‘
To: Katie Simmonds < GRO >; 'robert worden'
o GRO >
Cc: 'Chris Emery' < GRO >: Andrew Parsons <i GRO >;
Jonathan Gribben < GRO >; Lucy Bremner < GRO >

Subject: RE: Report 3 to court [WBDUK-AC.FID123887118]
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Katie -

I assume my letter can take the form of an email. That is what I would prefer. Otherwise it makes several
attachments and is confusing.

Robert

From: Katie Simmonds < GRO >

Sent: Wednesday, May 22,2019 2:13 PM

To: robert worden < GRO >: robert worden < GRO >
Cc: 'Chris Emery' < GRO +: Andrew Parsons < GRO >
Jonathan Gribben < GRO >; Lucy Bremner < GRO >

Subject: RE: Report 3 to court [WBDUK-AC.FID123887118]

Robert,

In terms of the email address to send the report to, this should be sent to Angela Fraser (who is the Judge's clerk) at

angela.fraseré ~ GRO i and you should explain that you are writing to email the Managing Judge in the Post

Office Group Litigation case. We would address your email to "Ms Fraser" and ask her if you letter could be passed to
the Managing Judge.

In relation to the wording of your email, we recommend you cover the following points:

1. You should address your letter to "Mr Justice Fraser" and start it "Dear Judge".
2. Heading line should include "Post Office Group Litigation".

3. Your email/ letter is written on your own initiative, although explain that you have asked for some
guidance on drafting it from Post Office's lawyers.

4. Refer to the discussion in Court on 11 April during which Tony Robinson QC (1) outlined the further
analyses which you wished to discuss further with Mr Coyne relating to Horizon Issues 1, 12 and 13 and
(2) confirmed that as a result of these further analyses, you believe that your views had changed and were
obliged to inform the Court. Explain that this further work was your own initiative, and not prompted by
Post Office or its lawyers.

5. Explain that it is your view that the changes in your analyses are material and have therefore prepared
the further supplemental report.

6. Explain that a draft version of the report was first provided to Mr Coyne on 25 April, nearly 4 weeks ago,
and a final version on an open basis last Thursday 16 May.

7. Explain that when cross-examined on the Horizon Issues, you may need refer to your updated / new
views in contained within your further supplemental report.

8. Update the Court in terms of your discussions with Mr Coyne and explain you have not been able to have
what you would describe as a substantive discussion concerning the further supplemental report.
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9. Confirm on the basis that trial will be resuming on 4 June, you believe the Court should now be aware of
the further supplemental report and are therefore providing a copy to the Managing Judge.

10. Explain that your understanding is that it is not Post Office's intention to make any application to the Court

in relation to the further supplemental report.
Kind regards

Katie

Katie Simmonds
Associate
Womble Bond Dickinson (UK) LLP

GRO

Manage your e-alert preferences

WOMBLE womblebonddickinson.com
BOND o
DICKINSON (W) (in)

From: robert worden [mailto: GRO

Sent: 21 May 2019 17:51

To: Andrew Parsons; Jonathan Gribben; Katie Simmonds; Lucy Bremner
Cc: 'Chris Emery'

Subject: Report 3 to court

Andy -

As you know, I will send report 3 to the court tomorrow. No changes from the open version I sent to Coyne.

Please could you tell me the email address to send it to, the correct form of address, and some minimal

required words, that I might add to?

Thanks
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Robert

Please consider the environment! Do you need to print this email?

The information in this e-mail and any attachments is confidential and may be legally privileged and protected by law. rpworden@ “jonly is authorised to access this e-
mail and any attachments. If you are not pworden@i” i please notify katie.simmonds(@i” “las soon as possible and delete any copies. Unauthorised use,
dissemination, distribution, publication or copying of this communication or attachments is prohibited and may be unlawful. Information about how we use personal data is in
our Privacy Policy on our website.

Any files attached to this e-mail will have been checked by us with virus detection software before transmission. Womble Bond Dickinson (UK) LLP accepts no liability for
any loss or damage which may be caused by software viruses and you should carry out your own virus checks before opening any attachment.

Content of this email which does not relate to the official business of Womble Bond Dickinson (UK) LLP, is neither given nor endorsed by it.

This email is sent by Womble Bond Dickinson (UK) LLP which is a limited liability partnership registered in England and Wales under number OC317661. Our registered
office is 4 More London Riverside, London, SE1 2AU, where a list of members' names is open to inspection. We use the term partner to refer to a member of the LLP, or an
employee or consultant who is of equivalent standing. Our VAT registration number is GB123393627.

Womble Bond Dickinson (UK) LLP is a member of Womble Bond Dickinson (International) Limited, which consists of independent and autonomous law firms providing
services in the US, the UK, and elsewhere around the world. Each Womble Bond Dickinson entity is a separate legal entity and is not responsible for the acts or omissions of,
nor can bind or obligate, another Womble Bond Dickinson entity. Womble Bond Dickinson (International) Limited does not practice law. Please see

www.womblebonddickinson.com/legal notices for further details.

Womble Bond Dickinson (UK) LLP is authorised and regulated by the Solicitors Regulation Authority.
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